Eastern Illinois University The Keep

Minutes

Council on Academic Affairs

1988

July 14, 1988

Council on Academic Affairs

Follow this and additional works at: http://thekeep.eiu.edu/caa_minutes

Recommended Citation

Council on Academic Affairs, "July 14, 1988" (1988). Minutes. 799. http://thekeep.eiu.edu/caa_minutes/799

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Council on Academic Affairs at The Keep. It has been accepted for inclusion in Minutes by an authorized administrator of The Keep. For more information, please contact tabruns@eiu.edu.

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL ON ACADEMIC AFFAIRS July 14, 1988

The meeting was held at 2:00 p.m. on July 14, 1988, in the Arcola/Tuscola Room, MLK Union.

Members present: Dr. McGown, Dr. Felstehausen, Dr. Hooser, Ms. Durham, Dr. Sutton, Dr.

Hockman, Dr. Weidner, Dr. Nilsen, Dr. Downs, and Ms. Light.

Members absent: Dr. E. Keiter, One Student Member and Vice President Kindrick.

Staff present: Mrs. Schaeffer and Dr. Whitley, Office of the Vice President for

Academic Affairs.

Visitors: Larry Ankenbrand, Ewen Bryden, Joyce Crouse, Martha S. Brown,

William A. Smith, Dean Carol Pyles, Dean Ted Ivarie, Lillian

Greathouse, Ben Timson, and Martin Reed.

I. Minutes:

1. The Minutes of June 23, 1988, were approved as published.

II. Communications:

1. Arts and Sciences Curriculum Committee Minutes, 28 June.

2. Minutes of the Council on Graduate Studies, 1 July.

3. Arts and Sciences Curriculum Committee Minutes, 5 July.

4. College of Fine Arts Academic Waiver Report, 24 June.

5. College of Arts and Sciences Academic Waiver Report, 1 Jul

6. College of Applied Sciences Academic Waiver Report, 1 July.

7. College of HPER Academic Waiver Report, 5 July.

8. Lumpkin College of Business Academic Waiver Report, 6 July.

- New Course Proposal, SPC 3710, Intercultural Communication, (88-53).

 Dr. Downs moved and Dr. Nilsen seconded the motion to approve the proposal.

 Voting will be later.
- IV. New Course Proposal, PSY 3680, Sensation and Perception, (88-54).

 Ms. Durham moved and Dr. Sutton seconded the motion to approve the proposal.

 Voting will be later.
- V. New Course Proposal, PSY 3805, Research Methods and Experimental Design, (88-55).

Dr. Felstehausen moved and Dr. Nilsen seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.

- VI. Proposed Revisions to Psychology Major, (88-56).

 Ms. Light moved and Dr. Downs seconded the motion to approve the proposed revisions. Voting will be later.
- VII. New Course Proposal, MAT 2345, Elements of Discrete Mathematics, (88-57).

 Ms. Light moved and Dr. Sutton seconded the motion to approve the proposal.

 Voting will be later.
- VIII. New Course Proposal, MAT 4855, Introduction to Topology, (88-58).

 Dr. Felstehausen moved and Ms. Light seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
 - IX. Proposed Revisions to Mathematics Majors and Minors, (88-59).

 Ms. Light moved and Dr. McGown seconded the motion to approve the proposed revisions. Voting will be later.
 - X. New Course Proposal, EIU 4047, Health Communications Issues, (88-60).

 Dr. Weidner moved and Dr. Sutton seconded the motion to approve the proposal.

 Voting will be later.
 - XI. New Course Proposal, EIU 4048, Film and Contemporary Man, (88-61).

 Dr. Downs moved and Dr. McGown seconded the motion to approve the proposal.

 Voting will be later.
- XII. New Course Proposal, EIU 4049, The Future of Humanity, (88-62).

 Dr. Nilsen moved and Ms. Durham seconded the motion to approve the proposal.

 Voting will be later.

- XIII. Revised Course, HEC 1120, Food Selection and Preparation, (88-34).

 Dr. Crouse and Dr. Brown presented the proposed revisions and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed, as amended, unanimously. This action approved the following to be effective Fall 1989.

 HEC 1120, Food Selection and Preparation. (2-2-3). F, S. Food selection considerations and basic food preparation practices. Prerequisites: None.
- Revised Course, HEC 3120, Food Science, (88-35).

 Dr. Crouse and Dr. Brown presented the proposed revisions and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed, as amended, unanimously. This action approved the following to be effective Fall 1989.

 HEC 3120, Food Science. (2-4-4). S. Scientific principles underlying food preparation and processing; principles of experimental methodology as applied to food science. Prerequisites: Home Economics 1120 and either Chemistry (1300, 1315) or (1310 and 1315), or 1050; Chemistry 3430 for the Dietetics option.

 This action deletes HEC 2120.
- XV. Revised Course, HEC 3140, Family Food Management, (88-36).

 Dr. Crouse and Dr. Brown presented the proposed revisions and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed, as amended, unanimously.

 This action approved the following to be effective Fall 1989.

 HEC 3140 Family Food Management. (1-4-3). F, S.

 Application of principles of food preparation and food management to the planning, preparation and service of food for individuals and families.

 Prerequisites: Home Economics 1120 and either Home Economics 1150 or Home Economics 3190.
- XVI. Revised Course, HEC 4400, Directions in Home Economics, (88-37).

 Dr. Crouse and Dr. Brown presented the proposed revisions and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed, as amended, unanimously. This action approved the following to be effective Fall 1988.

 HEC 4400, Directions in Home Economics. (2-0-2). F.

 Philosophy, current issues and trends, and research in home economics. Prerequisites: Six hours of Home Economics.
- XVII. Curriculum Revisions in the Department of Home Economics, (88-38).

 Dr. Crouse and Dr. Brown presented the proposed revisions. The motion passed unanimously.

 This action approved the following to be effective immediately.

 Substitute BED 2510 for DAP 2175 in the Dietetics option and in the Home Economics in Business option.
- XVIII. Name Change in the Department of Physical Education, (88-50).

 Dr. Ankenbrand presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council.

 The motion passed unanimously.

 This action approved the following to become effective pending BOG approval.

 Change the name of the Physical Education Department to Human Performance

 Department. Change the degree from B.S. in Physical Education to B.S. in Human

 Performance. Change the prefix from PED to HPD. Change the option from Option in Physical Education with Athletic Training to Option in Human Performance with Athletic Training.
 - Name Change of the Department of Recreation and Leisure Studies, (88-51).

 Dr. Bryden presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed unanimously.

 This action approved the following to become effective pending BOG approval. Change the name of the Department of Recreation and Leisure Studies to the Department of Leisure Studies. Change the prefix from REC to LST.

July 14, 1988

- XX. Name Change in the College of Health, Physical Education and Recreation,

 (88-49).

 Dean Pyles presented the proposed revision and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed unanimously.

 This action approved the following to become effective pending BOG approval. Change the name of the College of Health, Physical Education and Recreation to the College of Health and Human Development.
- XXI. Curriculum Revisions in the Department of Health Studies. (88-52).

 Dr. Reed presented the proposed revisions and answered questions of the Council.

 The motion passed, as amended, unanimously.

 This action approved the following to become effective immediately.
 - 1. HST 1200, Original Title: <u>Personal Health</u>. Proposed Change: <u>Principles of Human Health</u>: A study of individual and social health issues through the application of health science theory and research.
 - 2. HST 2250, Original Title: Health Education as a Profession. Proposed Change: Professions in School and Community Health: An introductory professional course describing the current school/community health field and assessing the current trends within the disciplines. Enrollment limited to Health Studies majors and minors and those considering the Health Studies degrees.
 - 3. HST 2900, Original Title: <u>Diseases of Man. Proposed Change: Human Diseases</u>: A study of the occurrence and process of human infectious and chronic diseases.
 - 4. HST 3350, Original Title <u>Industrial Accident Prevention</u>. Proposed Change: <u>Industrial Safety</u>.
 - 5. HST 3560, Original Title: New Dimensions in Women's Health Care. Proposed Change: Women's Health: An examination of the biological and psychosocial dimensions of women's health; the relationship between the health care system, and the impact of cultural stereotyping on women's physical and emotional health. Prerequisite: HST 1200. Drop Prerequisite: HST 2270 and Z00 2999.
 - 6. HST 3700, Original Title: <u>Prescription (Rx): Education in Health Care Setting.</u> Proposed Change: Methods in Community Health Education.
 - 7. HST 4800, Original Title: Alcohol, Narcotics, Hallucinogenic Drugs: Science and Society. Proposed Change: Drugs and Society: A study of drugs and drug use from an historical, biological and social perspective with emphasis on the physiological and pharmacological action of drugs in the body.
- New Course, BED 4750, Administrative Office Management, (88-42).

 Dean Ivarie and Dr. Greathouse presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The motion passed unanimously.

 This action approves the following to be effective Fall 1988, pending CGS approval.

 BED 4750, Administrative Office Management. (3-0-3). F, S, SU.

 Planning and organizing administrative office operations with emphasis on organizational and systems analysis, job specifications and design, and work measurement, standards, and evaluation. Office systems and supervisory techniques. Prerequisite: Junior standing.

The meeting adjourned at 3:50 p.m.

CAA MINUTES

Billie Rawlings, Recording Secretary

* * * * * * * * * ANNOUNCEMENT OF MEETING September 1, 1988,

Arcola/Tuscola Room, MLK Union

Agenda:

- *88-53 New Course Proposal, SPC 3710, Intercultural Communication. *88-54 New Course Proposal, PSY 3680, Sensation and Perception.
- *88-55 New Course Proposal, PSY 3805, Research Methods and Experimental Design.
- *88-56 Proposed Revisions to Psychology Major.
- *88-57 New Course Proposal, Mat 2345, Elements of Discrete Mathematics.
- *88-58 New Course Proposal, MAT 4855, Introduction to Topology.
- *88-59 Revisions to Mathematics Majors and Minors.
- *88-60 New Course Proposal, EIU 4047, Health Communication Issues.
- *88-61 New Course Proposal, EIU 4048, Film and Contemporary Man.
- *88-62 New Course Proposal, EIU 4049, The Future of Humanity.
- * Motion on floor.